Smrutika Thoti

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: 17 September 2024 13:59

To: Smrutika Thoti

Cc: Shama Nair; Suraj Kumbhar; Mithilesh Thaokar; Aahana Miller; binu.balachandran; Senthil Raj P; Shama Nair; Ashok Solanki; Chetan Bobade;
Dominic Gerard

Subject: RE: BLR-T1-Domestic lounge ph-2 Signage's & TV

Dear Smrutika,

Please raise the PR for the following:

SI.No. | Location 55inch | 49inch | 21linch Menu | Digital Screen
TV FIDS board
1 Tapper column- 1 1 0 0
Dining & Relax
lounge
2. Buffet counter 0 1 0 0
3 Tapper column at 3 0 0 0
Sports lounge
4 Sports lounge -LED | 0 0 0 1
digital screen-
1078x608mm
=9panels
5 Live Kitchen 3
Total 4 2 3 1

Mr.Senthil/Chetan,

Please check the spec



Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,
Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,

Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Thursday, 5 September 2024 2:54 pm
To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Ashok Solanki' <ashok@abmarchitects.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar

<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; 'Aahana Miller' <aahana@abmarchitects.com>; 'Binu Balachandran' <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>; Senthil Raj P

<senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>

Subject: RE: BLR-T1-Domestic lounge ph-2 Signage's & TV

Importance: High

Dear Shama,

No one bothered for this TV, FIDS , Interactive screen and Digital screen.

As per drawing | have make the list but not aware the spec. Please find below the details:

SI.No. | Location 55inch | 49inch | 49inch interactive | Digital
TV FIDS screen Screen
1 Tapper column- 1 1 0 0
Dining & Relax
lounge
2. Buffet counter 0 1 0 0
3 Tapper column at 3 0 2 0
Sports lounge
4 Sports lounge—-LCD | O 0 0 1
digital screen-
1078x608mm
=9panels
Total 4 2 2 1

Digital screen guy should come for recce work.



Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.

From: Ranjandas S

Sent: Friday, 30 August 2024 10:50 am

To: Chetan Bobade <chetan.bobade@travelfoodservices.com>; Ashok Solanki <ashok@abmarchitects.com>

Cc: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Suraj Kumbhar <suraj.kumbhar@travelfoodservices.com>; Mithilesh Thaokar
<mithilesh.thaokar@travelfoodservices.com>; Aahana Miller <aahana@abmarchitects.com>; Binu Balachandran <binu.balachandran@k-corp.in>
Subject: BLR-T1-Domestic lounge ph-2 Signage's & TV

Dear Chetan,

Request to look into the TV and Signage packages of T1 080 lounge ph-2. We have to order the same by 15/9/24
Dear Ashok/Aahana,

Please share the BOQ and drawings for the same.

Thanks & Regards,

Ranjandas Shetty,

Project Incharge,

BLR Lounge Services Private Limited,
Kempegowda International Airport,
Devanahalli, Bengaluru,

Karnataka 560300. © +91 - 9663778877.



